Himachal Pradesh Forest Department </ £ 28

Dated Shimla.-2/ |9~ | 2~ 2

From: D.F.O Shimla. To: C.C.F Shimla.

Sub: Diversion of 0-2099 ha. Forest land for the construction of Police Post
at Jutogh, Tehsil and District Shimla HP in favour of Addl. SP Shimla
Tehsil and  District Shimla  HP (online  file  No.
FP/HP/Others/33179/2018.

Memo:
Please refer to your office endst. No. C-28-b-1600/FCA Online)/ 4120

dated 14.09.2020 on the subject cited above.

% The user agency has again submitted the revised list of trees likely to be
felled. Earlier 48 trees were proposed to be cut/ felled but now as per revised list of trees these
have been minimized to 12 trees and 6 saplings total 18 (copy enclosed), which are coming in
the proposed site and require to be cut. In addition to above the certificate regarding distance

from WLS is also enclosed herewith. This is for favour of taking further necessary action

please.
A
Encl As above: Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla Forest Division, .
, Tel. No.0177-2623412. O@
Endst. No. ~7629- B0 Dated [8& - [2~- D

Copy is forwarded to:

1. Addl. S.P Shimla w.r.t his office letter No. AHC/2021-108937 dated 09.12.2021,
Tehsil and District Shimla HP for information and necessary action.
2. R.O Tara Devi w.r.t his office memo No. 618/TD dated 02.12.2021 for information.

v

Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla Forest Division,
Tel. No.&)177-26234{2
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